b Orrest MBg_d_ Chdrter chools

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Team: FBCS Board of Directors Chairperson: | Kate McAlister
Meeting Date: | Sept. 20, 2022 Start Time; 4:30 PM

Minutes: BOD Secretary — Jim Zuberbuhler Location: FBCS High School
Address: 6156 S. Madison Ave, Sandpoint, ID 83864

Call to Order @ 4:30 PM: BOD Chairperson — Kate McAlister

ITEM

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of minutes

Public Comment

Financials

Action Item: Approval Financial Reports
Action Item: Approval of Audit Findings

Open Business

Action Item: Federal ESSER Funds Monitoring Results Approval
Action ltem: Angela Harden Hire
Action Item: Increasing personal days to 3 per 1.0FTE
Informational: Curriculum Review Committee
Action item: Music Club
Informational: Adding new Board Members, review of
Bylaws, review of State Statute and number
of board members
Action ltem: New Board Members and Board Rotations

Adjourn @ :00 PM: BOD Chairperson

Next Meeting Date and Time:

Kate McAlister

Kate McAlister

Kate McAlister

Greta Warren

Kevin Smith, Hayden&Ross

Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen
Mary J. Jensen

Kate McAlister

Kate McAlister







&F@I@_&E MBL[d Charter chools

Board Meeting
Forrest M. Bird Charter High School
615 S. Madison,
Sandpoint, ID 83864
Date: June 21, 2022

Board Meeting Minutes

Jim Zuberbuhler

Stacey Mueller, Jacob Iverson, Jim Zuberbuhler

Kate McAlister

Mary Jensen, Jennifer Greve, Greta Warren

Shawn Burns, Bonnie Jakubus

! Meeting Called to Order at 4:35pm; Quorum established

| Action item: Approval of May 24, 2022 Board meeting minutes
f v" Motioned — Jim Zuberbuhler

v 27— Jacob lverson

Approved Unanimously

*» No Executive Session

» No public comment

Action item: Bonnie Jakubos and Shawn Burns Board Applicants
Approval

v Motioned — Jacob lverson

v 2nd - Jim Zuberbuhler

Approved Unanimously

Action item: Alternate Authorization Approval: Dereck May
Approval

v Motioned — Jacob lverson

v 2nd - Jim Zuberbuhler

Approved Unanimously

Action item: Hire of Derek May
Approval

v Motioned - Jim Zuberbuhler
v" 2nd - Jacob lverson
Approved Unanimously




Action item: Hire of Morgan Blummer
Approval

v Motioned — Jacob lverson
| v 2nd — Jim Zuberbuhler

| Approved Unanimously

Approval
’ v Motioned — Jacob lverson
! v 2nd — Jim Zuberbuhler
| Approved Unanimously

/| Approval

‘ v Motioned ~ Jim Zuberbuhler
v 2nd -~ Jacob lverson

‘| Approved Unanimously

‘| Approval:

v Motioned — Jim Zuberbuhler
v 2nd — Jacob lverson
Approved Unanimously

Approval

Sept. 20, 2022
October 18, 2022
November 15, 2022
January 31, 2023
February 21, 2023
March 21, 2023
April 18, 2023

May 16, 2023

June 20, 2023

v Motioned — Jacob Iverson
v 2nd - Jim Zuberbuhler
Approved Unanimously

| Action item: Approval of 2022-22 Middle school and high school student handbooks

Action item: Resignation of Stacey Mueller from the FBCS Board of Direcfors

: Action item: Election of Board Officers for 2022-23 School Year with Oath of Office

Kate McAlister — President; Jacob Iverson — Treasurer; Jim Zuberbuhler - Secretary

Action item: Selection of Board Meeting dates for the 2022-23 School Year

Approval
v Motioned — Jim Zuberbuhler

Action item: Approval of Financial Reports




v 2nd - Jacob lverson
Approved Unanimously

Action'item: Approval of 2022-23 FBCS Budget
Approval

v" Motioned ~ Jacob iverson

v' 2nd — Jim Zuberbuhler
Approved Unanimously

| Meeting adjourned at 6:35

v" Motion to adjourn — Jacob lverson
v’ 27— Jim Zuberbuhler

| Approved Unanimously

* September 20, 2023

Respectfully Submitted: Jim Zuberbuhler

Date: June 28, 2022

Signed:

Board Chair, date

Signed:

Board Secretary, date







T / 30S / sweidolq [edpay / 0oy Sunoyuopw H3ss3 2207/TE/8 A3SINTY

‘uonabyuawnoop bunwgns jou
1034 Jof Juawissassp-fjas HWqns 03 sy Y37 JuawnIsul S|y uy swayy J0 Juawissasso aAISn[oul-{jp un aanpoid Jouuna ssazo.d buiiouows
aY| ‘suonpnbai pup smoy 3/qoajiddp j1b yym aoubyduwios uj swpaboud [0211063309 s31 Buriniado J0f a|qisuodsau st 37 alyt :ajoN

Usij3u3 esi pue supep aney -wes] 3qsi
usiiepn elaln :193eue|y ssauisng

uasusf Aie :40133.1Q swes3o.d |esapay

uasusf AueiN— -0jelsiuiwpy//Auspusiuiadng v

220T ‘Sz 1sn8ny ‘MIIADY Weudoud 4O a1e(

L8 "2u] ‘looyds uaniey) jutodpues :IaquinN pue sweN y37]
Si0joeqyuo)

[00], SULIOMUO YASST € ¢0¢-220¢




¢/ 3as / sweldoud |easpsd / _OOPMC_._OuEO_Z Y¥3ss3

ZT0T/TE/8 QISINTY

:pOpaaN UoldY

‘suUCIIEPUBLILIOISI SjuUsWIedap Yyijeay [eao] 1o Dad

JUBLIND UOIIEISPISUOD 03U BXeY OS|R ISNL SUOISIAB AUy “JBUUBW JeYM Ul ‘0S Jj pue ‘UOISINDY
spaau uejd sy JaLyyaym Inoge J1jqnd B3 pPue SISPJOYREIS W04 INdU] LO[RISPISUCD

ojul Sunje) ‘papaau 4 a3epdn pue SYIUOW XIS A1aAS 1583 Je ue|d Yyl majaal [iim vITaYL

-ajqejieae Apygnd 3 Supjew 03 Jowd Juawdojaaap
s,uejd ay3 uo s3a13021d [B30] YIM 33UBPIOIIE Uf polad JUBWIWOD aijgnd e pay vI19YyL

*S|eIoI40 Y3jeay [ed0] pue 3383
UM UORRUIPIC0I pue {saialjod A39)es pue yijesy 033930534 Ylim SI[IGESIP Yam USIPIILD
10} suopjepowwodse ajeudoidde SBUUNUILIOD OOYIS 03 SUOIJBUIDIEA aplaoid 03 sHoyd
‘Sun3sa) Sulua.ds pue Jnsoudelp ‘sjuswiiedsp yyesy [equ L 10 ‘|el03L} ‘jeoo) ‘a3e3s

BY3 YHM UOI13RI0E}|0D Ul “‘DuluRIENb pUR UONEJOSE UM UORBUIGLUOD Ul SuoeJl 30B3UOD
‘uonejuaa Suiaosdwi Suipnpul ‘seniiioe) Ayljeay Sulujeluiew pue Sujuea)d lananbye
Asorendsss pue Suiysempuey {(Suippod/suoyod jo asn “3'3) Bupuelsip jeatsAyd 10y mojje
031 sanjioe) SuiAjipow {sysew Jo Sulleam 1331100 pue [eSIBAIUN :uIpnjou| SUCIIEPUBWILIODBS
Arajes 5,702 @u3 40 yoea o3 Bujuiesad sajdjjod Aue saquosap uejd v31 34yl

“$321A85 POO} pUB Y3{ESY JUSPNIS 3pN|du ABW SIYL
“SPa3u J2Y30 PUE YRy [eIUBL RUOHOWS ‘[BI00S Suipn|dul ‘Jels Y37 PUE |00YDS JBYI0 pue
‘S1038INP2 ‘SIUDPNIS JO AJ94eS PUB YIBBY BYY UBIUIRW [[IM 3} MOY S9qLISIP ueld 5,¥31 3L

“Jue.s ay3 Jo a1} Yl 404 {syuow g AiaAs ueyy
ssa} ou) Jauuew SuioSuo ue uy ueld syl d1epdn PUB MIIADJ ||iM PUER 3}ISGaM S,¥37 BL3 UO
ue|d s221AISS JO AJINUIIUOD PUR UOIINJISU| UOSIad-U] 0} UINIdY BjeS Si paysod sey y31aylL

uo pue uejd s} 8s1A2) 03 JBYIBUM
uo 3ndu djjgnd %835 ISNW vI1

-uejd ay3

40 JuawdojaAap Byl ul Junodde
03U} SJUBUWILIOD YINS el

pue uejd 9y} uo JUBWILIOD J}gnd
3335 ||eys Aouase jeuoiieanps
leso} ay3 ‘ajqejieae Apijgnd (1)

ydesgesed
U paquosap uejd ayl Bupjew
ai0jag~—"00I¥3d ININNOD

S32UAIDS
JO AJINUIIUOD pue UodNIISUI
uosiad-ul 0} uinlal a4es syl

1o ueyd e ‘(1)(p) ydetSesed ui
paqiiosap spuny JO UOHRERIOj|E BY3
Buiniaoas sa3e sAep OF ueyl Jaie
ou ‘ayisqam s,Aoudde jeuoieanpa
1220} ay3 uo d|qejieae

Apignd sxew pue dojsasp

{|BYS UO|308S SiY3 Japun spuny
Suiatedas Asuale jeuonreanps

‘ SuoRdY s3uipuly

Burpuls :asuendwio) Jo uonesIsuowaq 90| Y—"TvH3IN3D NI
SjuswWILo) s921n0say pue syuawnsoq Suiroddns
‘sUOIIEpUBWILLIOIBY : R o i3
‘papasN

NV1d NdN13d 34VS

(3S) INIW3IDVYONI HIATOHINVLS



€ / 3as / sweidSoud jeJapa4 /

{001 Bulo3luOIA ¥3SST

¢20Z/1€/8 A3SIATY

"3nduj ayqnd o ispjoyaNers 104 Ayunyoddo S1BAISUCWIBP YdIym SluaWnaop pieog
"3)qeoydde Y ‘uejd ay3 Jo suoisian pajejsued ]

"(ueyd ay3 03 suoisinaL By3 3n0gE SOWBW [BUIBIUL ‘JUBLLIWOD JYqnd 4O B3130U ‘B3i5gaM syl o
sajepdn padwess aep “9'a) suoisiasy Sjelisuowap 03 uoeIuBWINIOD Sulpucdsaitos Auy
‘(syluow g Aiaaa 3se3) 3e) pasinal 1o ‘Pamainal ‘padojansp sem uejd ay3 Jeyy salep JO Is

‘uejd ay3 uo Indu; Suipinosd

10 uimainal 1noge Ajuniuwion 1O0YDs pue sajjjwey y)m paleys SUCHIEJUNWILIOD *8jIsqom
uo uejd Jo syeup -3sod pue -sud ‘posn sem 3nduj moy Suturejdxs sapeliey ‘sluBLIWOod

U0 paseq suolsiaas Jo 351} ‘uoissnasip Suimoys sajou Supasw 'SIUBLLIWOD U XdeqpPaay
:ueyd ay3 oju; 3ndui oygnd pajelodiodul v moy Supmoys 2ouapiae Bulpuodsalio)

‘(sasqam v3I1 30 %007) v31 Aq 31eudosdde P8Japisuod 83uapiag Jay3o 1o ‘Guissw
WOl S33NnUILL/epUIBe PBAIBIAI STUBLLLOD JO PIO3al ‘poiiad Juswiwod ajjgnd jo asuaping

(ausqom
Va1 323001) ued $331A135 0 Aynuiiuoy pue uolINIIsU| UoSIB4-ul 0} UInIRY BjeS paysiiqnd

3dULPIAT o sajdwexy

“(sienpiatpul

pasledust Ajjensia Joy jeso “§'s) Jauuew S{qissadde ue ui a|qejiee sjealew Supjew

10 suonejsuel) 1o sysanbas Aue 03 papuodsau sey yI7 343 Jo syuawalinbal Ayjiqissadoe
{vav) 1av sapjigesig ueauswy sjesw ‘3 0} suoisiaRl 4o sBlepdn Aue pue ‘uejd sy

*{sjooyos

8uuadoas uo asueping Hgo

03 sadueyd Juediyusss 1o Suiwn
33 uoneIaPISUOI ou Supiey)
syluocw xis A1ana ueyy Ajjusnbauy

sjuawwo)y | N
‘suopepuswwiodoy |
. ‘pepesn.

suondy ‘sSuipuy

$59} Ou ued 53| 03 SUOISIARL Aue




¥ / 3as / sweiBoid jelapad / |00) SulOUOWN Y353

2Z0TZ/TE/8 Q3SIN3Y

‘papiA0ad yulj ‘93{SqOM UO Si 3 NS BW) Ii| YISST dH¥V Y3 U pajwqns uejd VI YL w
a3uapiag jo sajdiuexy

‘(sienplapu; padtedul

Ajjensia Joj [e10 “8'9) JaUUBW 3|qISSIIDE UL Ul Bjqe|ieAe sjeliaiew Supjew Jo suoiie|suel] 10}

s3sanbaJ Aue 03 pepuodsal sey v31 ay3 40 syuawasinbas Aljiqissaooe (vav) 19V serligesia
UHM SUBILIBWY SI9BW pUe puelsiapun ued sudied jeyl aSenduel e ul d|qejiee si ugidayl [J

“Jueis o3 JO 31| Y3 JOj BXSGAM VI 3y uo paisod sjueid vITIYL [

*SjUsPNIS

POAJDSIDPUN JBLI0 PUE ‘PIIRISIIRIU] BIE OYM UBIP[IUD ‘S1uBpnls Alolessiw ‘2Jed Ja1soy

U1 UBJPJIUD ‘ssaussajpwoy Suppuauadxa UaIP|IYd ‘siaulea) YsliBu3 ‘'SaIIIqesIP Ulm usIpjiud

10 s3salaul 3y} Sunuasaldal sispjoyayels ‘(suoneziuesio s3yBu Ajigestp Suipnjoul)

suopeziuesio sySu AR ‘sagilL 1v3T 3Ul Ag paasas 10 Juasaid JUa1xa 8y} O3 nduy
apinoad 03 ssapjoyaxels Sumoljo} 3yl Joj Ayunpioddo ue papiaosd 3T 8u3 ‘volppe Ul ]

‘SUOIUN JIBY} PUB ‘}Je3s jo0YIs ‘S1031eINPS J3YI0 ‘siopes) jooYds ‘sjedioupd

‘s1ayoea) ‘(siojeisiuitupe uopeonpe jeads Suipnioul) siolesisjullpe J03SIP pue [ooYds

‘saywey ‘s;uapnIs :Sumoljoy ay3 Suipnioul ‘anduj njSuiuesw apiaold 0y Ajlunuoddo ue
pey oym oHgnd syl pue sJapjoysdels Asy YHm UoReYNSuod uj padojaasp sem uedvatayl [J

Jay30 ‘s1apea) jooyds ‘sjedpputid
‘siayoea)l pue !(siojesisiujwpe
uojeanpa jeloads

Suipnoul) sI0jRLISIUIIPE JD143SIP
pue jooyas sajjwe; isyuapnis
Y3IM UOIIEYNSUOI jnjBulueaw Uy
a8eSua 1snw vI7 ue ‘Ajjesyoads
‘uejd sy jo Juswidojansp ays

ui 3nduy apiaosd 03 Ajjunuoddo
ue ojgnd ay3 aniB pue
Siap|oyanels YUm uoiensuod
jnj8ujueaw uj a8edus Isnw

Va1 ue quawaanbal siyy Jepun

"spuny ¥3ss3
dYV J0 asn 5,y37 8y} 4oy ueyd

e ‘2}ISg9M §,v¥31 BY3 UO Bjqejieae
Ajpignd ayew pue ‘'v3s 3y Aq
PauiuLID]|p Buljsul sjqeuoseal
B U0 YIS 3Y3 03 wgns

{PopPIBN UOL
PePI3N LoV ‘dojaasp 3snw SpUNy ¥3ss3
:Buipuiy asueydwo) jo uojessuOWAQ JdHV S2A19031 JeUd Y31 Yyoes
: sjusWIWIo) ._mmuy_:.o,mmm,_ocm,mwu:uEauoc,,m:_Eo,mnsw ,
oepusWI0YBY ¥ nonhiad Liee dis e seste ikl
‘papasN

suopdy. ‘sSuipuid

NV1d ddV




S / 30s / sweidoud |esapad / 0oL Bulioluopn 43ss3

Z20T/1€/8 Q3SIAIY
1991103 01 3 404 Atessad3u aq JYSIW 31 'SIIULISU] SWIOS U] ‘IOASMON *103e31pUl
SI43 uo S2ueyjduiod Jo uoieISUOWISP AJLIBA 01 B(qE 34 |IIM 3AS *SPUNy 10 uopexdde
S.V31 343 40 1ed e Se payILIGNS e SWL04 UOREINSUOD [00YIS JYGNG-UON =
22UBPIAZ J0 sajduwsexy 'Sjooyos

"v31 03 Ajdde j0u op saainas sjqeynbs 4 Juswale)s apinold jmval [

“Bulpuny 10v s3uv)
ay1 Buisn sjooyas azeaud ay3 o3 papinoad sadinues ajqennbs ay; 40 uoneuejdxg 0

"uoReINPY JO JuBwIedag B38)S Ay 0}
PaRIWqgns pue sjealjo jooyds a3eand Aq pausis ‘sapiepunog LISIP UIYHM jooyds
33eniid yoes wouy Wity UGITEHNSUO) pue STedpRiey o] USIU] pasajdwod yo Adoy [

dlignd-uou jo sanpejussaidal
Ym Uof3eINSU0I Uy
pautw.izlap se ‘sjooyos ojjqnd
~U0U Ul s184oed] pue syuapnis
0} S96T JO VISI 3Yy3 JO /TTT
U0I198s Japun papinaoad se
13uueW SWes 3yl uj SadIAISS
a|geynba apirosd jjeys

: suody ‘s8uipury

9313 SILY3 JO €008T 10 ZOOST
\EL Jooups SUO}1I85 Japun spuny SuinRIsl
03 Aauale jeuopesnps jedo| v
33enisd 3u3 03 Bulpung Y3SS3 JO BINWLIOS UOIEINIIED BUY JO UOIIBIUBWINIO :
Aldde | P 40 einuio) I8 4 @ o —"IV43INAD NI (e) S008T 'J3S
‘papasp uopdy 1ou PLISIQ UL Sjooyds 33eAld J0 IS []
Buipuyy | S90(Q sauejiduio) §o uonessuowag :1 43553
. suewwe) N inosay u,:m;m,u:uﬁuu_o,aan_tonn:m_ |
~‘suonepuawioday ‘ j e
. pepean
. Suondy ‘sBuipuiy
NOILVLINSNOD -SIDIAYIS 319V.LIND3
"8|qedyidde yi ‘ue|d y37 9y} JO SUORESUBL)L  u
"pa3sod st ued s,y37 8Yy3 2Jaym aYsqam ayjoIul
‘suojun
(*01@ ‘suoyiejsuen J19Y3 pue ‘ye3s jooyds ‘s103ednpa
CsyBwwWo) | N | A . seunosaypue swawndog Supdoddng | 7 :
;\m:ompmvcmEE\oUmm; o s
‘papasn




9 / 30 / sweigold [esapad / |00L BULIONUOIN HISSI

7707/1€/8 Q3SINIY

*sjooyos dyjgnd-uou
wioyy sysanbal oiy0ads ‘paseq-spasu ‘qunowie jidnd-1ad :ajdwiexa Joj 1s|ooyds aygnd
-uou Sunediued 3s8uocwe spunj INGLASIP O} pasn dJam ssa3oid uolIRYNSUOD
3y1 Suunp passnasip sjooyas djqnd-uou ay3 JO spaBU 3yl moy jo uondudssp v

*@24nos uipuny
3pISY 195 |00Y2S A|qnd-uoN 3y} Suisn aieys ajeuciziodold 3y3 s193)40. 123png BUL

-wogeld uopedijddy | Y3553 Jo wiopejd uonedljddy paiepiosuo)
ay3uy ateys ajeuoipodosd ay3 83ejndjed 03 PaSN BIep JO UOIBIUSWNIOG

*AN200 J0U PIP UOIIBINSUOD uaym sidiusiie 33ejuod
3|di3InW JO UOIIEIUBWINIOP pN{ou} ‘BAISUCAS3I-UOU BIam Jeyl
sj00yas aignd-uou 104 {(s)jooyas dtjgnd-ucuasyj jo uoped;ded
Suipieges uoispap syl Juswndop {(s)jooyds siqnd-uou ay3

pue 32L3sip 343 Y30q o sanijeluasaldal w0l saanjeusis spnppul x

:PINOYS SWLIO} UoRYNSUOD Y] "spuny 4o} uoiiealdde ay3 jo Yed se pallwgns
Asnoiaaid 10U §1 ‘susio} uoleRNSUOD apiaoad ‘sjooyas alqnd-uou 3[qLBIe ||e Jod

'$921A195 9|qelnba 104 s5820.1d UOIENSUOD Y3 Ui d3edidjlued 03 sjooyds ojgnd

: SIUBIWO)D
- ‘suopepuawiwiodsy
: ‘papasn

suopy ‘s8ulpuld.

-UOU 0] UOHEIIUNWILIOD JO 3DUBPIAT 13jdWexa 104 'Y SY3 WO} B2UIPIAB euolIppe

' $324n0$3Y pue SUBWNI0(Q Su




L / 30s / sweiBoid [e19pag / 001 SULIOHUOW ¥ISST

TZ0Z/TE/8 Q3SINTY

{219 ‘eipows

181208 ‘alisqoam ‘siahyj) passyo altam SuoRuUBAIBIUL B5BYY MOY MOYS 03 SJUBWINDOP
peojdn 'ssoj Jujuiea) Je pawie SuoljuaAIBIUl Paseq-adUBPIAB 1330 ‘ASojouyda)
|BUGHEIND? ‘S]00YIS AJUNLIWLOD 3dIAIBS |jny ‘Juswsdueyua Jo uoisuedxs
pooypliys ‘Buiioiny afesop ySiy ‘swesSoid lo0yss Jayje anjsuaysidwiod ‘(1eak
“§23m ‘Aep) awn jeuononuisu; papuaixs ‘JuslydLIUL JaWWNS ‘Supuies) Jawwns

‘vasa ey

30 (12)T018 UolIas U Sulueaw
3yl Buiey se «POSEg-30UapINY,,
WiIB1 8Y3 sauysp 10V dyy sy

"848 13150 Uf YINOA pue ualp|Iys
pue ‘ssaussajowoy Suppusiuadxs
syuapnas ‘((ix)(a)(z)(a)TTEn

~ ‘pepean.
- suonoy ‘s3uipuiy

S8 UINS S3UBPNIS || 03 SUOIUDAITIUI PBSEY-8IUBPIAG Aue pajuawaidiw se 9
Y USpnIs jje 03 suoly 1ul paseq P! p=1 ldwisey vaisyl g 2'§'N 0Z) S96T 40 0¥ UOedNpT
“S5uBpg Aiepuodss pue Azejuswa)g
3GSN pue (v)(1Z)T018 UoRo9S Y353 U0 paseq suopuAAIZIU) paseq-8ouBPIAD Furaq wonoes m_;mwm .M_u M%vmwhwwwmm

J04 BLIBILID BY) 19aW $SO| Bujuies| ssaippe o 8y3 Aq pajuswajdi) samAD . : ;
4 BLIDILD B3 3 | dulties; ssauppe 03 v 8y3 Aq pay lauwl sspIvpY - [ JUBPIIS 243 UO SNUINEUOI0D By
100425 40 10 BuiddoJp J0 ysi-3e IS0 SJUBPNIS pue ‘sainsop 30 3oedw jeuoiiodoidsip ayy
uipling jooyds Sunp pasagyo usym uoRdNIIsul djowal Ul jedioied Ajjus)sisucd SSappe pue spasu {RUOIOWD
4 2
30U pIp 0ym s3uap3s ‘siesh |00ys T202-020Z Pue 0Z0Z-6T07 243 Supnp PUE |eld0s Juwidpede suapnys
UoRaNIIsUL Uos.IBd-ul 150U 3U3 Passi BneY OYM SIUBPN3S oy ueld e sey v YL 03 puodsal suolusAIBIU} Yons
1ey) ainsua pue ‘swesdoid Jesh
"Sluspnis AlojesBi pue ‘a1eo 183504 uj YInoA pue uaipjys ‘ssaussajawoy 100435 papusixs J0 ‘swesSosd
gupusiadxe syuspnys ‘SANIGRSIP Y3Im uBIppYD ‘s1auies)| ysyjSu3g 10103 4o suspnis {0oyasiaye aaisusyasdwos
‘SBIjIES BUWIOIUI-MO| WO SJUBPMS Buipnou; ‘suapns jo spaau yyjeay |e3uBw pue ‘Aep papuaixa ‘JusWydLIUD
‘leuoijowa ‘|e1d0s ‘anwapese ay3 Sulinsus pue SulAjuapt Joj ssa004d e sey v UL J3wwins Jo Jujuses) Jauiuns
SE 42Nns ‘suoljuaAIalu| paseq
"S3UBpN3s JO spasu yyjeay -90UBPIAS JO uoiRIUBWS|dW BYy
1 4 4
:papaa uoRdY [B3UBW pue ‘leuciiowsa ‘[e120s ‘ojwspede 3y ssaippe 03 Spuny pasnseyvaiayl ] Y8nouy) ssoj Bujusea) ssaippe
03 spuny yans Jo jusdtad oz ueyy
Buipuiy saueljdwo) jo uopesisuowaq $53| OU BAIDS3 [jRYS Y37 BYL
 siuswwoy
IoepUsWIWI0IaY

3AISV-13S %0¢

(SAl) SIDIAY3S 40 AYIAIIA ANV NOILLYJIdILN3QI



8 / 3aS / sweidoid jeidpad / |00L BULIOJUON HISST 720Z/1€/8 Q3SIA3Y
tpapasn uondy
:Buipuid 1 ¥3ss3
‘ SIUBIWOT saounosay pue suswndog Suntoddng
fsuolIEpuUsWILINIaY N G
e ‘papasn
~ suondy ‘sBulpuld. ,
SANNd 40 SN
;031 3jqejien
SEM OUm ‘ou Ji—-ON 10 STA ¢SIUBpN]s |8 0] Paiajjo UOIIUBAIDIUL PASEG-a0UBPIAS SEM =
*$50]
Sulules| 18 paLIE SUOIIUIAIDIU| PRsEG-3dUaPIAG J3Y30 ‘ASojouyda) [euonieanpa ‘swn
JBUCHINAISU| PapuUalXe ‘Buluied) JoWWNS (se yons ued (]| Y3SS3 dyV Syl Ul paquassp
$BIJIAIIIE DjGBMO]|B 10} SPUN JO BSN 3Y3 B3_4ISUOWBP Jey] sHodal ielsp ainjipusdxy «
‘suoidiassp
pue sajdwexa oio3ds Suisn s50] Buiuies] 0} puodsal 0} Pasn Jam spuny
moy Suluiejdxa uejd jjj ¥3SS3-dYY 243 Ui papinold asuodsal aalelieu 3181dWOD  «
2ouaping jo sajdwexy
. SUBIWIOD " ‘sa0unosey pue suawndoq Suioddns
‘SuolIEpPUBWIMIOIDY L kT T
‘papesN
suonay ‘s8uipuld




6 / 3as / sweidouiy jedspay /

{00} BunIolUO ¥ISST

2202/1€/8 Q3SIATY

V31 @yl Aq pasn sassasoud Suippiq J8y30 40 sjesodoud 404 s3sanbai apnjouy osje ued
SIUBPIAB “SPlOYSBIYIL JUBWSINI0.d S,VaT BY) paaIXs leys swiayf Ja81e) 104 ‘sjuswainiold
10 ‘saseyaind 1o} sysanbai ‘spiq Aue 8uipnjau; ‘swiay paseyoind 13Y30 10 ‘sjeialeWw
‘saijddns aa3038 3503 10 3njeA I9iew Jiey sepinoid jeyy Jayjddns 1o “Japinoad ‘lopuaa

& BuiAjiuapt Jo Sujydaeasal 1oy pasn ssea0d Aue 40 UOHBIUBWINIOP ‘SSBUB|QRUOSEDS 104

“Wodai leyap ainypuadxa 343 uo paseq Supojuow 4oy
P3133fas suay auif ay3 Ayiuspl 03 3gs 10 Jem asea|d ‘9auspins jeuopippe Sunywgns 03 aold

"30S 943 Aq panoudde pue o3 Pa3niwgns spuny 104 uonesydde ayy u paquosap
SIIARDE BjqemO|(e 404 spuny Jo ash a3y Sjensuowsp youm spodad flelap ainypuadxy

suspIAg Jo sojdwexy

"I Y3SS3 -dYv 104 20T ‘08 J3quizidas o3 soud pue ‘i 43583
104 £207 ‘0€ Joquiaidas 03 Joud ¢ 435S3 104 720z ‘0€ Jequiardas 03 opd pue (0Z0Z ‘€1
Yo4eN 434e 10 uo) poriad dueuniopad ay3 uiym Pa1e31jqo ssem salIAlE papunj-y3ss3 0O

"‘6T-QINOD jo peauds sy Jusasid Jo ‘10} dJedaid ‘03
pucdsai 03 v37 ay3 10§ 19p10 Uy Alessadau siom puedjwapued gT-GINOD Y3 Jo Ynsal e se

Alessadau apew atam sway 1o sapde Papuny 3ey; Suiueaw ‘sigedojje aq IsNWw sapIARDY 0
‘Juawadeurw
Awadoud |eas 40 Juswidinba ua sauljapingd Buiseysind so/pue seiod Juswainsosd

[830] pue sjuawaiinbal 9on yum Aidwod 3snw Apedoad {eas Jo juswdinba Auy 0

"3AI338449 1500 B4 pue ‘seale
[e21yde.50a3 s1apisud ‘sanjen Jaxew Jiey Lm udjje ‘sjqeuoseal aq IsnwW S3AUARIE Papuny 0

aduefjdwo) 4o uopesIsuoWag

‘01 puodsai 03 Aessadsu)
8jqedojje pue ajgeuoseal aq osje
ISnW s31lAlDR PapUNy-Y3sss |y

(rv)(zZ)(2)100Z pue (1)(3)T00z
3985 IV dHVY Ylim mucmzquu

ui ale pue uonesydde

11 ¥3553-d¥v panocidde

843 Ul paquIsap asoyy yym usije
saamyipuadxa pue saAoe |y

111 ¥3SS3 dyvy

(ST-THp)ETE 295 wysyd

Ym soueydwiod uy ale pue
uonedjidde |} 3553 paacadde
9Y3 Ui paqlasap asoyl yum usye
Sanypuadxs pue sajyAIe ||y

11 ¥3ss3

"(2T-T)p)E008T "985 DY

SIUVD Yum saueydwion uy ase
pue uopesyidde ; ¥3553 pancidde
943 Ul paquosap asoyl yum usye
sainjipuadxs pue sapARIR ||y

. swewwoy | N
‘suonepuswwodny
.~ ‘papeey.
 suondy ‘sSurpuiy

¥ pue suswinoq Supuioddns |




0T / 3aS / sweiBoid [eapa4 / |00L BUlIOJUOIN HISSI Z220Z/TE/8 G3SINTY

-spuny juess |esapay yum papinoid
saiunpoddo pue sweiSoid 01 ss9208 B|qRINDA BARY SIUSPNIS pUR 513Yded] aInsu3
X 01 SJ3111Bq AUB BUI0DISA0 0} BYE} [[IM V3T 9y3 sdals ay3 Buuipno (shuswsiels vdio [

‘suoije|ngas pue sajniers
ajqesydde yum aouepiodae Ul pasalsiuiupe uaaq sey wesSosd yoea jeuyl pue

spaou [eppads yim syuaidioas wesSoid JBYI0 pue ‘sI9Ydes) ‘sIuspnls Joj swelgoud "((e)gzeT 8 (|)ZELT "2'S'N OT
paisisse-Ajjelapay s ‘ui uoediolued pue ‘03 ssa208 8jqenba ainsu 03 JudwIRlels 'vd3D) 10V SUOISINOI4 uoHEINP3
:papasN uohdY X V439 ay3 ui pauyino sdais ay3 Supuawajduwi s1IdLISIP 8Y3 Jey3 uoeiuswndod ] |BJOUD AU} JO LT UORIBS
pUB 7 UORDBS JO SjuBWaIINbaI
:Bupuiy aauejdwio) Jo uoljesisuowiag 3yl e ||Im van aylL
sjuswwiod | N | Ao S . sannosay pue spuswnaoq Suioddns
‘suojjepuauiuolay ; o i R e U
: ‘papasn

- SUORIY ‘s8ulpul4

Vvdid
“3%9 UOlIE1IsIdal 9oUBIBU03 ‘s|elIBIRW pue sepuade
SB INS JUIU0D d HWgns :JuaWdojanap jeuoissejoid apiaoid 0} pasn B1am spuniyl =
“uawdinba jo Asojuaaut Jo/pue (6T -QIAQD JO pedids
$010AUL JILUGNS sSjelIDIeW Jo/pue ‘saljddns quawdinbs aseyaind 0} pasn UM SPUN Yl = ay3 uanaud Jo ‘104 ssedaid

suswwio) | N | A
‘SuoiEPUBILIOIDY

‘popasn
suonoy-‘s8ulpuld

. sednosay pue susundog Supioddng.




IT / 3aS / swesdoid [esepay / ooy 8ulioluo ¥3ss3 2Z0T/1€/8 Q3SIATY

>_n_am aduejjdwo) Jo uojiesisuoiuag Ui paquIdsap asoys yum udije
:papsap uoipy jou sainypuadxs pue ssanoe |y

Bupuyy | S80(Q ‘1 Y3553

‘ siuBWWo)
 ‘suonepusuiuodsy |
. ‘pepean.

,m:o_ﬁ«.&:_ngu

SANN4-SIDIAYIS I19V.LINDT

(¥4) SLNINIYIND3IY TVOSI4

AO5"OYepl) UOTIBIUSSaid JUSWS1eIS Yg39 VDS4J €Z0C-TC0C wawaels

Vd3D 343 ui paulano sdarsuoiioe jo uoneuawaldwy ay3 Suipiedal sajou/epuage Sunssiy

“JuBLIIeIS Y439 3Y3 Ul PauljIno sdals uopde auy 30 uoneusws|dwy 104 sjgisuodsal

(s)ienpiatpul a3 Jo uodiasap qor Juswaless v4ao 343 ui pauipno sdaysayy Suguawadu
104 [enuew 03 Moy, Sooqpuey saAojdwa uy :apnjaul pjnod UOIIBIUBWINIOP [BUCKHIPPY  x

"pauswajdw Sutaq ase sda)s ayy woym Ag pue uaym ‘moy Suuejdxe sapeseN .

'SelInde papuny Ajjesapay ul uoizedioped Jo ssadoe jenba apaduy
1843 s13111eq Au BW021a10 03 UBNe) Sey 37 ay3 sdals ayy Suiquosap asuodsal y4ao
& dojaAsp 01 pasn sem Jey) ssa004d JuauIssasse spasu BAISUBYDIAWIOD B WOJj UOReULIO] o

3UBPIAT Jo sojduwiexy

sjPwwoy N | A
‘suopepuawwoday
e ‘papaen

Suony ‘s3uipuiy

| sownosou pue aeumoq Aupiodang |




71 / 30S / sweidold [e4apad / |00) BULIOHUOW Y3SSI

ZZ0T/TE/8 A3SINTY

AYOLNIANI-LNINCINDI ANV ALY3dOHd

"[e2150]03p| -uoU pue ‘|el3nBu ‘4ejndas §j paseyind sjeysieuws

JEUOIDNIISUL JO JUSIUOIBYY JBUL (SMBIAIBAC ‘SBILIBLULNS ‘S1IR.ISGR) UCHBIUBWNDIOQ

!|e2150]03p} -UOU PUE ‘[RIIN3U “JBJNIBS SBM JUIU0D BY3 1By} sjeilsuowap

03 (5331100 JUIO419MOd ‘sepudde) |elIalew uBwdolRAap [BUOISS}0.d

!(sjqeaydde se) spuny 1oy uoriesyjdde ay3 uj saojasas ajqennbe pauueld ayy

40 Hed a1am jeys sainunyoddo Juswdojeasp jeuoissajold Bulpualie jJels [o0oyds

algnd-uou jo uopeluBWINI0Q “uawdinba Jo/pue ASojouydal Jo sy Asojuanuy

{saojnias ajqeunba Buipiaoad Jog ﬂ:mEmeMm JOPUBA/I03IRIIUOIGNS IIBUO0D
“yJom 3o adoas ‘paseyoind sjesaieul/saljddns Jo $00q 10§ SBII0AU] :g|qedljdde sy«

‘saseyoind jooyds ojgnd-uou 10} SpPUNY O 3SN 3Y} 1BJISUOWIIP Jey3 sjuaWndop
Suiuuediayio Jo 988png ‘uejd uonoe ‘ielsp wall suy Hodal aimpusdxy =

aouapiag jo sajdwexy

“v31 03 Ajdde Jou saop saopuas ajgeunba i uswaiels e epoid vl O
‘spua pouad juesd ay) saye Juswdinba

JO 3SN 10 uIn3aJ 3y} Suipiesal sjooyds a3ealid UM UOIEDIUNWILIOD JO 30UBPIAT [T
*SWiaY} B3 JO LOIIEI0] BY3 pue jooy3s ajeatid ay)

Aq asn oy paseyound swiaj jje sapNaUl Ydiym [ooyds aieald yoea doj Aojusaulval O

*18yoesl

(2T -T)UP)E00BT 938 IOV

suonoy ‘sSuipuly

vl pue sjuapn3s jooyds aieaid Jo jjeyaq uo saanyipuadxe Juawdinba pue ‘sjelajew S3uv7 03 Bujpioae uopeoydde
‘s31A13S 0} Pa3e|aJ SPUNy JO |0JIUOD SulRUleL 9y} IIUBPIAT :SpUNY JO |OIIUO ’ )
Sl | sjuswiwo) N ~ soaunosay v:m‘ﬂ:mE:qumEﬁDmn:W
‘suopepUSWIWOIDY s ‘ Coa
~ . ‘papsaN




€1 / 30s / sweidold |esapad / [00L BuoHUOW d43ss3

CC0Z/TE/S A3SIATY

W31SAS LNINFIOVNYIN TVIDONVNIA

‘uoj309s aWdinby
pue Auadolq uj syuswaiinbay spioday Aojuanuf se ‘sway 4o uopedo pue uonisodsip
URLIND 3pnpPUL 03 ‘Saunpasold 31no sjaay) sy Aioyusnu) waang !sainpasosd UDNILIAM

9duapiag jo se|dwiexy

“3s0dsip 03 jeacsdde/aj3 o aseajal

jesapay ‘Antadoud ay3 jo aoid ajes pue fesodsip jo a1ep ay3 Suipnjul elep uojisodsip

s1ewyn Auy Juawdinbs jo uopesol ‘(spuny je1apay yum papuny Ajjny Jou uaym) pasinboe

sem Autadoud 3u3 yaiym sspun wesSoid 33 Joj uoltedidilied jesspa4 03 paie|al 1503

30 38e3uBdiad 13502 UolsINbay ‘a3ep uonisinboy Lspjoy/1aumo iy ‘vad) pue {1aquinn

UoREIIIRUSP) paemy [eIapad) #NIv4 Suipnjou; ‘Auadoid ayy Joy Buipuny Jo a0unos ‘saquinu
UOREOLIIUSPE 43120 10 JBQUINU |RLSS WINWIUIW € 38 3pnjoul pinoys spioday Aojusau; 0

‘paijedal 3q J0UULD 1O ‘UBjO3S 4O ‘150 ‘pjos st Auadoud ayy
1UBAS B3y} uf spJodss Alojuaaul ay3 asnipe 03 ssasosd ‘8ui38e3 oy susopad aoyy40/uotsod
1eym pue pagges st Auadoud jo adAy Jeym Sujquosap ssacold {paaiadas sy Aiojuaauy

usym pauiiopad ssao.d :Juimo)jos Y3 spnjous 1snw saunpadosd AloJusAu; UM S,y 0

"Hels pue syuapnis

03 paueoj/ino paydayo ag

03 sway Adojouyasy jo sauemojje
3Y3 3PN|oUI pinom sy L ‘sesse

lle piendajes o3 sjuawalnbai
Sumojioy ayy syssw pue
sainpaosoud Jo/pue Adjod usiiim
Yam sudije Jey3 spuny jesopay

~ suonay ‘sSurpuiy

d Juswdinbe
: . se auses) snye3s pue spodas Alojuaaul edisAyd pajusLwIngo UM paseydn !
P3p3aN uokoy (vas3 ) smeas pue sy 3 _ ueps a0 pue saljddns Jo} wajsAs Suppes;
Buipuiy soueyidwio) jo uohessuowag pue Aojuanug ue sezijn v sy,
. suawwoy _ $324n0s3Y pue spuawndoq Supoddng |
suoRepuaWWoIaY o L e
‘papaap




¥T / 30 / sweidoid [esapad / |00L SULONUO ¥3SS3

7z0Z/1€/8 Q3SINTY

140443 ANV JNIL

['spuny Jay3o |je jo Ajjuapuadapuy paSeuew Sulaq spuny |eispay} 40}
juawasinbas ay) Supussaidal 21npad01d/Adj0d] “Wodal |je18p ainjpuadxe pue anuaARl VI

*(4o8paj jesauad ‘wansAs Supunodde Ateysudosd
woJ} pajessuad Jodal jepuRUl WAL SUNOWe jENJOE 03 3138pNng J0 Lodal B1RIBURD «

aouaping Jo sajduwiexs

*SpUny [{B JAA0 |[043U0D 37108443
aaey 3snw pue Ayjigemojje

1502 SujuiaIap 4oy sainpadosd
UDJILIM MO|{0} 1SN ST

suopoy ‘s3ulpuid

X *$350 JO AJijI0EMOjjE SUIWIBIBP 03 SRUNPaJ0ID UM [ 53jnSa1 [2I0UBULY JO BINSOPSIP

X . 3y} ywaad pue spuny Jo asn

syuswAed Juawsajduw o3 sainpacosd usim [ sy 3613 03 Ayjige ay3 Suipseas

X "PABME UIB3 JO S3NSD. [RIDUEBUL BY3 JO DINSOJISIP 939|dWLIOD PUB JUBLIND ‘81RINJ2Y [ sjuawalinbal a3e35 pue [eIapad

Aysizes 3snw swiaisAs Supgunodde

X -sp0d Sulpuny ajesedas Suisn Ajaresedas paxoeil aq o3 paau spuny yassy [ | SY31SPUN asay3 Jo4 Bupunodde

pue Suipuadxa Joy sainpadoid

:papasN UoHIY X ‘paAIRI84 BIaMABY] YdIyM 1oy swesSoud ay) Japun papuadxs pue panjadas e splemy [ pue smej ajels pue [eispad yim

: 85UBPJOIJL U SPUN |BISPI 10}

:Buipuid aoueljdwo) jo uopeIsSUOWA] junoJ2e pue puadxa ISNW Sy
- SUBWWOD A ~ saounosay pue spuswindog Sunuoddng | {8-v)(z)e)90g
“suoEpUSWILIOIDY ER : : S .
“‘papasN 1oL [zos'9L

- He=n)(a)zogo0zs




ST / 3aS / sweiSoud |eiopad / 1001 SUIONUOW ¥3SST

7Z02/1€/8 Q3SINTY

:papasap uoidy
Buipuyy

"(sanp jo uopeiedss ‘Suiyiodal jenoe 01 198png ‘sapoljod
p1eoq ‘spuny Jaylo wouy Ajziesedss payoes; ase spunj eJapay 82U3PIAS ‘saunpanold jeulalur
‘ssadoud jenosdde Juesd sooqpuey ‘feacidde 40 519181} WwasAs JuawaFeueyy jriduRUL (T
101 Bunejad syuswisanbal e 19w ey S3I0d o
3dusping o sejdwexy

"swia) pasinbal 3y3 Jo Yoea 10} 3sixa s2INPa201d [9AB) ¥SAP do/pue sainpadoid ‘sapijod [

soueydiuo) jo uopessUOWag

((9)zog 0028 W'D
7) waishs Juswsseuey yse) (z

(ose s ve
“(v-1)(9)z08°002§ "¥'4D 2)
waisAs Juswaseuepy jepueuy (T

‘D9 Ylim 2dueplodde
Ul SWall BUIMOo}|0) BY3 104 1SIXS
sainpasoid pue saidljod usILMm

‘suoiEpuUaWIWoIDY

 suonoy ‘sSuipuly

swawwioy

‘papaan

_w,mm_u_mi%w  pue mucmEsuoa Suiuoddng |

S31DIT0d NILLIYM

:papasp uondy
:Bupuiy

SPUNY Y3SSI Yum pred asouy 01 Suniejal 19ays 140443 pue awiy jo sajdwexy
WOJ"3AI|) X30P 9| dWiEX3-S8INPIs0lg- L0 g-pue
-9 -U9IM "s3An28/go wesBoad ay Jo 1soddns ug aie pue ‘Buipiodas J98pay jelauss pue

‘Buiyuodau jjosAed epueury {UORBIYIIBD BNUUER-IWIS/YYd 03 913 Yorym sainypuadxa toge|
30 suonesoye pue jeaoidde apnjoul 01 110449 pue awi Bunuawiniop Joj saunpadlosd ualIm

-]
3JUBPIAT JO sajdwiexy

'SPUNy ¥3SS3 Yum pled yeis Aue Jog (syvd) suoday Angoy |suuosiad 7]
“(san1193[q0 3500 BdnInW) (syvd) suoday AAlDY [PuUUOSIRg 0
{96007 @Ano8(qo 3500 3|3uls) uoreayyIEY [eNUUE-IWSS 0

uonejuswinoop uajeanbs

10 podas Ayapoe jsuuosiad

e Aq pauoddns aq 3snw

sa3em pue Alejes s,asA0|dwa
33 J0 uonnqLIsp e ‘sens(qo
1503 10 saj31Aoe ajdijnw

uo syJom azAojdws ue

:(dvd) siodas Aapioe jsuuosiag

spuny

[es8pa4 Yyum Jed uj Jo sjoym
ul pied si 3eyy ashojdwa Aue jo
Hoys a4yl Jo %00T J0J sunodoe
1Blf] UOIIRIUBINIOP LOYS pue
auu sadoud sutejuiews y37 aylL

-  Sjuawiwoy
‘suonepuswiwodsy
~ ‘papesy
~ suonoy ‘sSuipury

aouel|dwio) Jo uopelisucuiag

 so0unosay pue syuo naoq SunJoddng |




9T / 3QSs / sweidold |esapad / [00L BulioHUON Y3553

2T0T/TE/8 QasingY

*sai3np $0 uoneledas pue ‘Auoyine jeaocsdde
352433U1 JOSIOHUOD punode [le3ap ‘sjesodoud (82inos 3jos) aanledwod-uoy  ©

!sjesodoud sapiadwod  ©
spiq psjess ©
‘saseyound jjewss ©
‘saseyosnd o o

103 spJedal uy vI1
ay1 Ag uasoyD Juawaind0old Jo (S)POYIBL B3 BQLIISIP OSje [eys saunpaosd sy L ssadoud
uopIa(as Jopuaaduipnioul ‘suojioesuel) Juswainaosd Joj sainpasosd UM S YT [

ay; ‘suononbal Juswanao.d
043paf unyl INILIISAI $53] 3G
sainpasoud io/pup Adjjod [puiajul
s,A313U3 [D13Paf-uou 3y} pINOYS

"uoI9s
S1y3 uj paflauapil spiopunys

aYy3 pup moj [pdapad ajqoaddo 0}
swuofuod yuawainioad sy} vy}
papinoad ‘suofipinbal pup smo|
D20} pup 33035 3|qL21GdD 123(f34
Yarym saunpasoad Juswiansosd

:papasN uoIPY
PAIuaWINIoP UMO s}
Bupuig aouRduwo) JO UoRBIISUOWDQ | SN ISNW AIU3 [DIBP34-UOU 3Y
= SIUBWIWI0) - sa04nosay ;\u:m,ﬂ:mE:uoonmEﬁnm\,n_:m
‘SUOIIEPUIWILIOIY Ll o , Lo
, ‘papasn
~ suonoy ‘sSuipuid
ININIENO0YUd
. o (vee00z8
(UO1IIN1ISP 10§ PAMO||0] 5| $5370.d JBYM PUE ‘MOY ‘PRIOIS 219LUM) UOHUIBY SpIoday (9 “§'4') ) UORUBIVY SPI0JBY (9
‘Buspiengages 104 aanpadod/Aoljod - uoneuLIofu| PaLIIUBP] AjjeuosIad (G {ovL sLve
‘(uopeulwIIBP 104 ssa20id pue paiediiqo ‘REE'00Z§ "Y'4'D T) uopewojul
Ajlen1doe a1e §1500 B4 UayM ‘AlRSSBIBU pue d|geuoseal ‘jeosdde o sjan| sadoud) jaaeil payuap; Ajjeuosiad (s
{uonejuawnoop 339|dwod pue sadoud S/°00Z6 "¥'4'D T) 9ARIL (¥
‘sannp Jo uoneledas ‘sjpaa| 1502 aseydand 10y [eacudde Jo sjaas) Jadoid) JuswaIndold (€
‘(spuny je12pa4 S04 BINJPUDLXD JO IIUBADE UJ SPUNY UMOP MEID o {(e)gTE 002§
J0U 530D 12LISIP ‘01 PRJIBL PRSI YA 2insud 0} aunpadoid/Adyod) waisAs JuawaBeuen ysed (g Y3 7) wdwaIno0id (€
o sjuawiwo) ~ sa2unosay pue suawindoq Supsoddns
suoepuaLLiLLoday L e R
‘papaeN
“SuonIY ‘sSulpuld




LTI / 3aas / sweidoud jeJapayg / _OO._.MC_‘_Ou_CO_\a ¥ass3

TC0T/TE/8 QISIATY

ADNIFUVASNVHL TVIIH13

“Bujpoddns sy aseydind auy

wisyl aui| 398pna/sAosiqo 1503 Jeym 1disres 343 uo a3ediput 01 d30e.d poosd e osje s
31 "uasayd Jopuaa sy alejueIsqns ued Aljiqejieae pue aoud BuiMoys s3IsqaMm J0pUBA
wouy 3no Junid sjdwis e ‘saseyoand jjews Jog ‘aaue)suy so4 "Pasn juswaindoid o adAy
Yoea 104 sainpadosd/Aoljod jeusaiu; sy3 uoddns Pinoys uopejuswnoop Supuoddng

"S33IALBS 10} B310AUI pUE 30843U0D jo AdOD & BpRUl ‘9BAU0 10 SIAIDS

$ "p4eDd/osYd pajjasues ‘Juawied 4o Adod ‘splg/3uipuid saedwon jo saidos
sdys Supoed/syuswinaop Suinedal ‘s3dia0aJ ‘pasn ssadoud Juswiainooud Jo adAy
9y} 03 Bujutepad ajeuones “uaWINI0Id 104 sjeacudde apnjaul pinoys asuspias iy

sjesedoud (92405 3j0s) aaledwos-uou
sjesodoud sanyadwios .

Spiq pajess «

saseyound jlews  «

seseyound ool «

'saseyaund Jo Aalie e wouy s30e43U0 10 30UBpIAD Bjdwes

duapiag Jo sajdwexy

[Wa5 3AY) X30p"JUBWRINI01d-SAlRSAW0)-10}-UoHAWISXI-10}-3s5NDoY-u 35T

‘pamoljof

~‘suonepuswwionsy

© suonay ‘s3uipuly

- SuBwwWoy

‘pepasn

ag pinoys uonoinbai [piapaf




81 / 3aS / sweiBouid jeiapad / |00) BulloUOW HISS

TZOTZ/T€/8 Q3SIAY

:papaaN uopdy

*siapinoid pue ‘s1010e43U0D ‘'SIOPUBA
10} SNILIS PALIBGAP IO MBIARI By} Buizedipul Joddns JuBwIaINd0id Ul UOjEIUBWNI0Q "

*1$9193U1 JO SID1JU0D 10 ‘BSnge ‘@1sem ‘pnely Suipnjoul
uoiie|ola Aue Jo y3noay-ssed 0324Nns0[ISIP IpNIUL 01 ‘ssad0.d Jo sajdwexa pue
Asusiedsuel | (2217 24nsud 03 ssa00.4d w37 SulAjauapt saunpasoad/Adjod UBIUM =
aauaping jo sajdwexy

*sa11A0e Jo swesdoud souelsisse
[esapay) Ui uoliedidnied woly 3jqiIBijaul 3SIMIBY30 JO PaLlegap usaq aey eyl sensed
puUE ‘1521331 JO IO ‘Asaquiq 10 pnely Ajauspt 03 Adjjod/aunpadoid ualium [

"S3jUNIDD

10 swpniboud aoup3sisso
|p43pad uj uopodioniod

40f 3/qiB1jau) 351MI3YI0 1O
papuadsns ‘patingap 3.0 3043
sa13pd up1133 yyum Bubobua
wof upifas puo AfJauapi

01 a.npazoud b sby y3713YL

“Aagjod yum a3uopi03o0

uf Ayua ybnoayz-ssod o
A3uabp BuipIomo [DI3P3 34} 03
153433u1 Jo 304fuoa jpuajod Aup
Bunim uj asopsip pup Aflauapi
01 Sa4npaso4d sby w31 3YlL

“Aojjod yym

aoupp.o230 ujf A3ua ybnoays
-ssod 40 A3uabo Buiplomo
|D13P34 3Y3 O PIDMD (D3PI
ay1 bunnaffo Ayonuarod
suonpjoin Aynoab io ‘K1aqiig
‘pnoLf BUIAJOAU] MAD] [DUILILID
|p13pa4 o suonpjoin Aup
Buipim uy asopasip pun Afluap!

suoildy ‘sSutpuiy

:Bugpuy

o aoueydwo) Jo uoneiIsuowaq 03 $24npa20.4d 50y Y37 3YL

, ~ SuBLIWo) ' seainosay pue spuswindoq Suidoddng | ETT00Z W4 T ZTT00T

© ‘SUOEPUBWILLIOIDY e Rt T comunzteon
‘papasN S




6T / 30S / sweidoud |eiapa4 / 1001 BULIOHUOW ¥3ISST

ZZ0Z/TE/8 Q3SIATY

S1S0D 103Hiant

"0QU0D feUIRIUIL UO SBUIpUY JeaA Joud 10§ Lordy BA1ID21I0D)
SUBWINDOP Ypny BUIS/UPNY

‘348315 |BDURUY Yum MBI

‘swaisAs Juawided pue 198pa) jzisuad 40} s2unNpadosd UBNILIAM o

3JUBPINT O sojdwiexy

‘SISDG UBWBSINGUIIaL D UO
pabivupw 3q spiomo [piapaf jo
1oy saunbal 3gs ‘sAbp & pasaxa
0} JOU SD OS5 QWawWasIngsip pup

~ suopdy ‘sSuipuiy

X “SPUNJ 43553 Bupeldal 1o uluiadu0d 0Z0z-6T0Z uls STuIpul Ipne 3j8uIs 0O (yBnouyy ssod 1o Ainspai) 33035
212 ‘LI0Y42 pue dwn‘sainypuadxs Joj ssa00id 40 °S*f) wouf spunf fo safsuniy
X MBIABI SE {1am Se S31INp Jo uonesedss Bulinsua Joj ade|d ul sainpasoud/hood [ usamiaq busdoja awiy ay3
Suioda: dzjuiuiw 03 paiinbad 3o sy3]
[BULE pue Wiisjul pue spuny o4 sysanbal ‘saanupuadxa jjoshed ‘suonedigo ‘PIOMD [DI3PIH U3
X ‘saaniipuadxe papuny Ajjesapay j|e jo jeacidde pue mainal 1og sainpasoid /A od 0 Jo suojpuod pup swisy 3y pun
'PRIOJUOW 31 BSBL) MOY PUE ‘PALIES 15913)U) pUE S3OURJRY PaleS)qoun ‘suonojnba. ‘sa1n3ois [04apa4
'SUCNEBI|GO e 01 WalsAS FuiUNODIe JRUIBIUI BY) JOj saInpasod pue $53204g Yam 3oupjdwion uj piomp
P (W
A A 5 1043pa4 ayy buibouow st Aua
X HHqel) 1584331 3pnjoul 01 suonauny Anseasy/juswadeuely ysed 0 [D13p3 ~UOU 343 J043 32UDINSSD
{"21@ ‘siqeAed syunoaoe SuiBeuews ‘ssunipuadxa Buipo) suonauny ununodoe 9|qpuosna. s3pjaoad 1oy}
R X |B42USB ‘JUBWIBSINGIBI SPUNY J0J SIsanbas apnjou; 0} ‘suoduny Supunosoy [ PIDMD [DI3P3S Y3 JANO [043U0I
’ X ‘Aiuapr eyl aoejd Ut 5|01U0D jeuISIUL seY Y3 YL [ [puIdyu; anaffe uipauow
Bupuy up ysijqnisa 3snw 3
tputd aoueljdwo) jo uonessuowag puo 4siqoiss 3 v3134l
 swewwo) | N | A ~ seounosay pue suawnaog Supsoddng |
.m:o_umn:mEEo.umxm iy S L i
. ‘pepeapn

STOYLNOD TYNYILNI




0z / 3as / sweiBoid |esapad / |00L BULIOHUOW ¥3SS3 ¢207/1€/8 Q3SIA3Y

 Buiddip

a|qnop, uj 3nsas pjnom

SI43 SD ‘1502 1291 D SO PIDMD
|p1apaf b 03 pabioyd aq os[p
J0UUD3I ‘asDq 330y 150D 1IAJIPU|
pajonobau b u papnjout

340 Ya1ym 3503 o sway

*SPJDMD
Jo13pa4 fo buibipya-a|gnop
3jqissod pjoap 0} Japdo uf

1500 (Y9} 193.41pu] UD 0 12311
*J93YSHIOM UOIEIND{ED S3PIA0ID BOURUY 30S = D SD 13Y3}9 SIIUDISWININD
3yl Ul Ajaualsisuod pajpaly aq
asodind awps 3y} Jof paLinau}
1502 Jo w33l Yopa 10y} [DIIUBSSS
23uaping jo sajdwexy $131 ‘a10faiay ] "aA(323(q0
1500 [DUIf J3YI0 JO PIDMD

"pasn 51502 35B( PUB UOIIR{ND[ED 91R1 1S0D JIDHPUL JO MIINDY  u
‘S31IIUD [UINO[ 1DBAPUI JO MBINBI-IDEP3) |RIBURY a

'y37 03 Ajdde 10U S30p S1S0D 1D3J1pul Ji JUsWIIEIS B apinoad v 0O |013pa4 Yy} 03 122dS34 Yym
Va1 . , ) J 3 12341pul Inq ‘vonouny 40 32nI3S
118]ND[E2 40 MBIARI ‘UOIIEIO]IE "SA SINtpuRdxa [enide UO paseq Buleindied [ afipads suios 03 1920534 YHM
0l ‘pieme 1084ip aq ADW 3502 v "WBISAS
>_n_n_m 03153502 30341p se paSieyd 0sje 48 ‘YD) 318|nNJ[RI 0} PASN SISO BAIIRIISIUILPE Bununoaan Aiana s3pun
ou 3InNsua 0y 0 UOI1B|NI|RD JO MBIADL ‘350D {eJaud8 Ul papnjou; sasuadx f
:papasy UoldY 10U Uil |nJes § 1 papny 3 0 (v'84) 32841pu) 40 32341p 134}3
“ap02 303[qo pue apod sse|d ol Ag jieyep ainypuadx3 ] $0 53502 Usp3 BujAfisso)s

Bupuyy | $90(Q

Jof ajnJ josianpun ou s} 33y [
asueyjdwo) Jo uoneszsuowaq

sjuaWIWo) | N AL : e  $921n0say pue syuawndoq Sunloddng |
‘suojjepuainiod’y : : , e DN e
i ‘papasN
suonay ‘sSulpuid




T2 / 3as / sweidoid |esapay / |0oL Bupopuo Y3553

T20T/T€/8 A3SIATY

‘saujjaping (esapag

~ suonay ‘sSuipuiy.

3y} s3saw jesodsip ||e 3ey3 pue Aiadoud jeas lle uo aauesnsu| asdoud sy asyy, 0
‘Butpling ayz dasydn
Pue uni 03 anuiuod 03 spuny ay3 ulLIqo 03 ued e 4o Spuny JuBdIYNS ey yI18YL [
WY sanigesig yum

Suesualuy sy340 suoneinBal syl yum salidwod [spowsi Jo/pue uopINIISUOD BY | O
'suoilejndas Ayajes pue yjjes o uoRINAISU0? bulpnbal
Ue 3e3s ‘|esapay (e yum soueijduwion ug sy Sul _:.um_ e w.swcm mcmu 3 _Mu . suonInGa. 3jqooijddo
p |esepay} jie yy i tSisuipling ay3 jeyy p yvaieyr [ SAuawilndaqg aye o 1o pup
‘51234 05 40 SuIPjIng ‘Syuawaiinbas mm\c\s m:.sgmﬁ
BU3 0 34l] [njasn ay3 Jo pouad e 10} Y31 8Y1 Aq paundas sie isaJjalu pue s Jadoud O UoI0g-51A0q “Ssyuawiadinba.
acupping waofiury
AGEOp] 10GET o 3/qoajiddp yim Ajdwos
WIWLETS] "STY | IV Pa3IEjoy pue UoIBG-SIART ¢ suawalels Aed Apj@am aney nok Isnw ospp s333fo.d uooNIIsuod
0q "eae 5,y37 ay3 ul s38em Suljienaid pied a.am SI030BQUOIGNS PUB §10398.U0D panolddy "y3s ayy Aq
Va1 lie ‘Ajjeay1oads ‘syuswiainbay agem Sujjienssd uoseg-sineg 3y} yum Aidwio 000‘zs 1pA0.ddD ua33Im JoLd .4inbai
UBy3240W Sus0d UORINIISUOD M3U pue ‘sijedas ‘UojeAouas ‘Butjspowal iy ] $13foud 353y “syuswalnbai
o3 {04apaf [puosppp
>_Qam . ‘30 Wouy Yum Ajdwod 3snw uonansuos
:papasn uondy 10U uoioNAIsU03 ay} Jo uopajdwon 3u3 310J9G PBAUIRIGO sem jeacidde usnam Joug 0 M3U puo ‘uolybAoua.
: ‘Buyapowsa. sof spunf
Buipuig $30(Q asuejjdwio) Jo uoiellsuCWag Y339 40 y3553 Buisn w31 uy

 suawwo) N $924N0S pue ssuswnaog SunJoddng |
~ ‘suonepuswiwiodsy ; ; L e
e ~ ‘papaen

NOILVAONIY-NOILONYLSNOD MIN




7z / 30s / sweidoid [esapad / J0OL BULIOHUOIN ¥3SS3

720Z/1€/8 Q3SIN3Y

sasodind uodNIIsuod
10} spuny ¥3ss3 Suisn Jo sjuswalinbaiAsoleinBal pue Aloinels yum aaueljdwiod Bulinsus
104 559204d 5,37 Y3 DZLIBLIWINS 32U SIUBWINIOP |02030.4d 10 saIdljod UaLLim (80 Auy

-sasod.nd UOHINIISUOI JO) SPUNS HISST Buisn Jo sJuBWaINDbal
Alojenas pueAioiniels yim asuelduwod Supnsus Joy ss330.4d s,¥31 8Y3 0 uonddsaqg

"asueyduwiodSumoys uoleluawNdop pue satjod justsinooud jeso} jo Ados

*(edJse 2y} 404 BjedS

aSem Suyieasud ay3 Jo Adod e pue pied sadem jo sia8pa| JuawAed “§'8) sio1oRIUCIGNS
pue sio1oeniuod SujAed usym Yim pa|idwiod pue paydieassl usaq aney sagem Suijieasud
3)BJISUCWIDP 0JUOEIUBWNDOP SulAuediLIOIIE PUR SI0IDBIIUOD WO} SJUBWBIEIS USTILIA

‘pa3sy| suswaLnbal yum
soueydwod SuiAyoads sjeuoissajold 1830 J0 ‘SJoaMYdIE ‘syauidua woJj ndui jo seido)

{uonedydde
panoidde ‘jeacidde ym sjuess 1a430 ‘sjiews) sjomiaded jenosddy USIILM J01d

‘sjuawaaide a9em JUIMOYS $I0IIU0D JURAB[3I JO SBId0D
*SJUBWINJ0P UO{IR3ILOS 40 pue (jesododd 104 35anbal) d4Y JueAs[dY
‘suoje1adQ JO SoUBUDIUIRIA 104 SUR[

“Jsomiaded aoueinsuj pue [BIURL 10 3}31L, J0 $31d0D

*syuswalels Aed Apjaam Jo sa1dod

‘sywsad
Sulpjing yum suejd 2in3983IYdIe ‘S31DUISE [EIUSWUIBA0S UM UOIIEINSUOD O saido)

aouapiAg jo sajdwex3

‘sapyjod uawa.noosd 1820} 193w osje 3snw saunypuadxa [eudes iy ]

SIUBWILLOD
‘SUOIRPUBUILICIDY
| ‘papasN
SuokaY ‘s8uipuly

;;mmu._zommm,v:m. ﬂ:mE:;uoamm:__toun:m 1




€T / 30S / sweidoud |eiapad / |00L BulONUOW YISST

220Z/T€/8 A3SIATY

NOETOUEPI'SPS@SUNIBAD] 10 6569'ZEE'80T ‘SUDIRM 218 - 103eUIpI00) BULIONUOL SPUN4 JaljaY diwapuey

:wesy Juiojiuow sweadould [eiapad 30s

Agnes Auyiey 99

supjiem aney
‘AjpJasuig

"PausyIBua.ls Bue SIUBPNIS Ysii-1e
Aljesjwapeae 03 s821A135 Jo Aijenb ayy ‘swesSoud 1BI9P34 343 JO JusISsasse annesadood YSNoay) 1ey) a.1sap 2433UIS INO §1 3| “Hoday [euld siy) sHwigns

34S 1ey3 Joddns o 3ads siu3 ug sty Suiionuow wesSoud 33 Bunp siamainsi ay3 papiacid y37 JnoA DOUB]SISSE PUB U0I1esad00d ay) Joj NoA yueyy

"6889°CEE80T 18 10 AOT OUBPTopS@AGNEDY
1e ‘Agnes Ayiey ‘4030841g wiEY| sweudoud [eiopa4 ‘19810 0] padeinosus s1 V37 8y3 ‘ssadoud Supiojiuow sy} 1noge sjuBWWOoI sey va1 Y3 4

‘pasedaid
s1 1Joday asuodsay s,¥37 ay) se suopsanb YHm (mojaq 93s) si103eulpioos wesSoid 83 jo Aue 30e1U03 01 3)e3ISAY 10U Op asedld Aujgisuodsal jo sauj|

Jeap (y pue (sjaugawin (g ‘Suipuy ayy BulAysires 104 aA393(qo ajqeinseaw y1oads e (z ‘Bupuy ay3 03 duaIayel (T Sapnul 18U} Ue|d UOIIDY 3AI1I81I07
B Juqgns YO Buipuyy ay3 Ajsies 03 uoReIUBWINIOP JY193ds apnjous pue Buipuy yoes Ajnuapi ‘Jiodey asuodsay y37 ayy 404 2207 ‘9z 1equiaydss
Aq “Joreulpioo) BUTIGITUOR SpUny 1315y SlWapued ‘supjiem aney 03 Loday asuodsay s,y37 au3 puas pue s3ulpuld ay} 03 ‘Bunum u ‘puodsal aseajd

‘LS4 Japisuod 03 Juenioduwil st 3l ‘suollepUBWILIOIa BY) 03 puodsal Ajjew oy 0 paJinba.
10U sl Va1 3y3 ySnow|y "sBuipuy ale auay] a1aym palayo st ‘ddwes e o3 AUl] B 10 82.n0S3.1 B 40§ UOHEBULIOJU] DBIUOD SE NS ‘BOURISISSY [@IIUYIBL
"Modau ay3 ul papnjou a.e SBUIPpuY PUB SUCHEPUBLWOIBY "U0HEIUSWINIOP Weidoid JO MBIADI € WO POISYIES UOIBLLIONI S193)a. Joday jeuld ayy

"220Z ‘Sz ¥sn8ny uo palonpuod sem
USIA SIYL "uj jooys Jerey) Juiodpues 10) ssa30.d BulIONUON YISST Y1 ul {30s) uonesnp3 Jo yuswiiedag a3eas oyep) ayl Suisisse 40§ NoA yueyy

‘uasuar Ae Jeag

‘SINIININOD TIVYIAO0 3as



¥¢ / 30S / sweiBoid |eiapad / [001 BulIOHUOW ¥3SST ZZ0Z/TE/8 G3SINIY

Aog-oyeplaps@sunjiemy | 6569 ZEE 80T

ZOLES dl ‘oslog ‘199435 9381 M 059

uoileonp3d jo Juswiieda aieis oyepi
J0}eUIpJ00) SULIOHUOA HISST -SWeIS0.d [eiapad

supjiem a1ey

ADEOUEPIopS@AGNEDY JO 6889-ZEE-80T :Agqnen Ayiey— 103034iQ wiisu| sweudoud jelopad

AT OUBPIraps@EIN]] 10 0069'ZEE 80T :BJeT Bssin — jedidulid 3sijedads |eoueuly sweidold |elspad



Forrest M. Bird Charter School
Board Bylaws

Bylaws for the regulation, except as otherwise provided by the statute of its’ Articles of
Incorporation, of Sandpoint Charter School Inc., an Idaho Nonprofit Corporation.

Membership
The corporation has no members. The rights which would otherwise vest in the
members vest in the directors of the corporation (hereinafter “Board”) of Sandpoint
Charter School Inc. Actions which would otherwise require approval by a majority of
all members or approval by the members require only approval of a majority of the

Board.

Board of Directors

A. Powers
The Board shall conduct or direct the affairs of the corporation and exercise its
powers, in accordance with and subject to the limitations of the Chapter 52, Title
33 Idaho Code, and Idaha Non-profit Corporation Act 30-3-1 et seq. The Board
shall concern itself primarily with broad questions of policy rather than with
administrative detail. The Board may delegate the management of the activities
of the corporation to others, so long as the affairs of the corporation are
managed, and its powers are exercised, under the Board’s ultimate jurisdiction.
Without limiting the generality of the powers here granted to the Board, but
subject to the same limitations, the Board shall have all the powers enumerated
in these Bylaws, and the following specific powers:

1.

ok wN

Enacting policy;

To elect and remove Board of Director members;

Adopting courses of study and providing instructional aides;
Employing all staff members and fixing and prescribing their duties;
Approving the budget financial reports, audits, major expenditures,
payment of obligations, and policies whereby the administration may
formulate procedures, regulations, and other guides for the orderly
accomplishment of business;

Estimating and seeking to provide funds for the operation, support,
maintenance, improvement and extension of the school system;
Providing for the planning, expansion, improvement, financing,
construction, maintenance, use, and disposition of physical plants of the
school system;



8.

9.

Prescribing the minimum standards needed for the efficient operation
and improvements of the school system;

Evaluating the educational program to determine the effectiveness with
which the schools are achieving the educational purpose of FBCS;

10. Requiring the establishment and maintenance of records, accounts,

archives, management methods, and procedures considered essential to
the efficient conduct of school business;

11. Providing for the dissemination of information relating the FBCS

necessary for creating a well-informed public

B. Qualifications, Terms, and Duties of Board Officers
The Board officers include the Chair, Vice Chair, Treasurer, and Secretary. These
officers are elected at the annual organizational meeting. Each officer has the
authority and shall perform the duties set forth in these Bylaws, to the extent
consistent with the Bylaws, the duties and authority prescribed in a resolution of
the Board or by direction of an officer with authority by the Board to prescribe
the duties and authority of other officers. i

Number of Board Members

The number of members of the corporation shall be not less than 3 nor more
than 11. The Board shall fix the exact number of members, within these limits, by
Board resolution or amendment of the Bylaws.

D. Election of the Board Members

1.

The Board shall elect the members by the vote of a majority of current

members, whether or not the number of members in office is sufficient

to constitute a quorum, or by the sole remaining member.

The Board may elect any person who in its discretion it believes will serve

the interests of the corporation faithfully and effectively.

The Term of Office of all members of the Board of Directors shall be one

year. The Board shall provide for staggered three year terms of its

members.

No member may serve for more than five (5) consecutive years.

The term of office of a member elected to fill a vacancy in these bylaws

begins on the date of the member’s election and continues:

a. For the balance of the un-expired term in the case of a vacancy
created because of the resignation, removal or death of a member

b. For the term specified by the Board in the case of a vacancy resulting
from the increase of the number of members authorized

c. A member's term of office shall not be shortened by any reduction in
the number of members resulting from amendment of the Articles of
Incorporation or the Bylaws or other Board action



d. A member’s term of office shall not be extended beyond that for
which the members was elected by amendment of the Articles of
Incorporation or the Bylaws or other Board action.

6. The Board shail elect members whose terms begin on July 1 of a given
year at the Annual Meeting for that year, or at a Regular Meeting
designated for that purpose, or at a Special Meeting called for that
purpose.

E. Oath of Office: An cath of office is required to be administered to each Director,
whether designated, elected, re-elected, or appointed. The Director is required
to take his or her oath within ten days after the Director has notice of his or her
election or appointment or within fifteen days from the commencement of his or
her term of office. Before any Director, elected or appointed, enters upon the
duties of his or her office, he or she must take the following oath:

I do solemnly swear (or affirm,) that | will support the Constitution of the United
States, and the Constitution of the State of Idaho, and that | will faithfully discharge
the duties of Director of the Forrest M. Bird Charter School according to the best of
my ability.

The oath is required to be administered by the clerk or a Director. Additionally,
the records of the Charter School are required to show that such oath of office
has been taken and by whom the oath was administered. Finally, this
information is required to be filed with the official records of the Charter School.

A Director who is elected by the Board holds office until the term of office
expires, unless he or she:

Dies;

Resigns as Director;

Refuses to serve as Director;

Fails to attend regular meetings of the Board without an acceptable

excuse and is removed by a majority vote of Board of Directors;

5. Isremoved without cause by the vote of two-thirds of the Directors then in
office or such greater number as set forth in the Articles or Bylaws; or

6. Has been convicted of any felony or of any public offense involving the

violation of his or her cath of office.

PWNE

If the Director is designated or appointed, he or she holds office from the time
he or she takes the oath of office until the original term of office to which he or
she was designated or appointed expires, unless he or she:

1. Dies;
2. Resigns as Director;
3. Refuses to serve as Director;




4. 1s removed according to an amendment to these Bylaws, if he or she was a
designated Director;
5. s removed by the person appointing the Director, if he or she was an
appointed Director, unless otherwise provided in these Bylaws; or
6. Has been convicted of any felony or of any public offense involving the
violation of his or her oath of office.
F. Removal of Board Members
The Board may remove a member without cause as provided by the idaho
Nonprofit Corporation Act. The Board may also remove any member without
cause who:
1. Has failed to attend two or more of the Board’s Regular Meetings
without notice in any calendar year
2. Has been convicted of any felony or of any public offense involving the
violation of his or her oath of office.
G. Resignation
A board member may resign by giving written notice to the Board Chair or
Secretary. The resignation is effective on the giving of notice, or atany later date
specified in the notice. The Board shall accept the resignation at any duly
convened regular or special meeting and proceed to fill the vacancy as provided
by these Bylaws. A member may not resign without first giving notice to the ID
Attorney General if the member’s resignation would leave the corporation
without a duly elected board member in charge of its affairs.
H. Vacancies
A vacancy shall be declared by the Board of Directors within 30 days of when any
of the following occurs: A Director:

Dies;

Resigns;

Is removed

Refuses to serve as Director; or
Completes his or her term of service.

LAl ol A o

A Director position shall also be vacant if the authorized number of Directors is
increased.

A vacancy on the Board shall be filled in accordance with the Articles or Bylaws.
The Board of Directors may fill the vacancy except as otherwise provided below.
If the Directors remaining in office constitute fewer than a quorum of the Board,
they may fill the vacancy by an affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining
Directors.



Unless the Articles and Bylaws provide otherwise, if a vacant office was held by
an appointed Director, only the person who appointed the Director may fill the
vacancy.

If the vacant office was held by a designated Director, the vacancy shall be filled
as provided in the Articles or Bylaws. in the absence of an applicable Article or
Bylaw, the vacancy may be filled by the Board.

A vacancy that will occur at a specific later date, by reason of a resignation or
otherwise, may be filled before the vacancy occurs but the new Director may not
take his office until the vacancy occurs.

Compensation of Board Members

Board members shall serve without compensation. However, the Board may
approve reimbursement of a member’s actual and necessary expenses while
conducting corporation business.

Principle Office

The corporation’s principle office shall be at the Forrest M. Bird Charter School or at
such other place as the Board may select by resolution or amendment of the Bylaws.
The Secretary shall note any change in principle office on the copy of the Bylaws
maintained by the Secretary.

Meetings of the Board
A. Place of Meetings: Board meetings shall be held at Forrest M. Bird Charter High

B.

School or at any other reasonably convenient place as the Board may designate.
Annual Meetings

An Annual meeting shall be held in June of each year for the purpose of electing
members, making and receiving reports on corporate affairs, and transacting
other business as comes before the meeting. Unless otherwise provided in these
Bylaws, the Board shall elect a Board Chair, a clerk, a treasurer and such other
officers as are elected by the Board. The clerk will be responsible for preparing
minutes of the Directors’ meetings and for authenticating records of the Charter
School. The same individual may simultaneously hold more than one office in a
corporation.

if the Charter School holds an annual meeting, the normal order of business shall
be modified for the annual organizational meeting by considering the following
matters after the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting:

1. Welcome and introduction of newly-elected Board Members by the
current Chair;




V.

Swearing in of newly-elected Directors;

Call for nominations for Chair to serve during the ensuing year;
Election of a Chair;

Assumption of office by the new Chair;

R Call for nominations and elections for remaining offices.

policies and bylaws shall continue from year to year until and unless the Board
changes them.

ow s wN

. Regular Meetings

Regular meetings shall be held on a regular basis at minimum four times a year.

. Special Meetings

Special meetings can be held at any time, called by the Chair or by any quorum
of members, or as the school needs.

. Adjournment

A majority of the Members present at a meeting, whether or not a quorum, may
adjourn the meeting to another time and place. Notice of the time and place of
holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent Members if the time
and place be fixed at the meeting adjourned, except if the meeting is adjourned
for longer than 24 hours. Notice of the adjournment shall be given as specified
in these Bylaws.

Notices

Annual meetings and Regular meetings may be held without notice as noted in
the Bylaws or the Board fix the time and place of such meetings. Special
meetings shall be held upon four days’ notice by first-class mail OR 48 hours’
notice delivered personally, by telephone, by facsimile or email. Notices will be
deemed given when deposited in the United States mail, addressed to the
recipient at the address shown for the recipient in the corporation’s records &
first-class postage prepaid; when personally delivered in writing to the recipient;
or when faxed, emailed, or communicated orally via in person or by telephone,
to the Member or to a person whom it is reasonably believed will communicate
it promptly to the Member.

. Waiver of Notice

Notice of a meeting need not be given to a Member who signs a waiver of notice
or written consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes of the
meeting, whether before or after the meeting, or attends the meeting without
protest prior to the meeting or at its commencement, of the lack of notice. The
Secretary shall incorporate all such waivers, consents, and approvals into the
minutes of the meeting.

Action By the Board
A. Quorum

A quorum consists of a majority of the fixed number of Members.



B. Action by the Board

1. Actions taken at board meetings: The actions taken and decisions made bya
majority of the Board Members present at a meeting duly held at which a
quorum is present are the actions and decisions of the Board, except for the
purposes of electing Members, appointing committees and delegating
authority thereto, or amending the corporation’s Bylaws, where the action of
a majority of Members then in office is required by the Chapter 52, Title 33,
ldaho Code or as set out in these Bylaws. The Board may continue to
transact business at a meeting at which a quorum was originally present,
even though members withdraw, provided that any action taken is approved
by at least a majority of the quorum required.

2. Actions without a meeting: The Board may take any required or permitted
action without a meeting if all the members individually or collectively
consent in writing or via email to the taking of that action. Such consent shall
have the same effect as a unanimous vote of the Board, and shall be filed
with the minutes of the Board’s proceedings.

3. Board meeting by conference telephone or video telephone: Members may
participate in a Board meeting through use of conference telephone, video
telephone or similar communication equipment, so long as all members
participating in such meeting can hear one another. Participationin a
meeting pursuant to this section constitutes presence in person at such
meeting.

C. Committees

1. Appointment of Committees: The Board may appoint one or more Board
Committees by vote of the majority of members. The Board Chair shall
appoint at least two Directors to serve on each committee, however, in
no event shall a quorum be present while serving on a committee.

2. Authority of Board Committees: The Board may delegate to a Board
committee any of the authority of the Board, except with respect to:

a. The elect, appoint, or remove Directors or fill vacancies on the Board
or on any of its committees;
b. Adopt amend, or repeal the Articles or Bylaws;

Convene when a quorum is present; or
d. Make a decision or deliberate toward a decision for which a vote of

the Board is required.

3. Procedures of Committees: The Board may prescribe the manner in
which the proceedings of any Board Committee are to be conducted. In
the absence of such prescription, a Board Committee may prescribe the
manner in which the proceedings of its committee are conducted, except
that the regular and special meetings of the committee are governed by
the provisions of these Bylaws with respect to the calling of meetings.

o




4. Committees in the role of Advisory may be organized when appropriate
to the extent authorized by these Bylaws. The composition of the
advisory committees shall be broadly representative and shall take into
consideration the specific task assigned to the committee. Only the
Board shall have the authority to dissolve the committees it has created.
The Board will instruct each committee as to:

The length of time each member is invited to service;

The service the Board wishes the committee to render;

The resources the Board will provide;

The approximate dates on which the Board wishes to receive

major reports;

e. Board policies governing citizens’ committees and the relationship
of these committees to the Board as a whole, individual Board
member, and other members of the professional staff; and

f. Responsibilities for the release of information to the press.

D. Standard of Care

1. Performance of Duties: Each member shall perform duties of a member,
including duties on any board committee, in good faith, in a manner the
member believes to be in the corporation’s best interest.

E. Participation in Voting
A quorum of the Board consists of a majority of the members in office
immediately before a meeting begins. The action of the majority of the
members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the action
of the Board. A majority of the committee members fixed and appointed by the
Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at a meeting of
such committee. The action of the majority of the committee members present
at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the action of the committee.

F. Executive Sessions

1. Executive sessions may be held during any meeting after the presiding
officer has identified the authorization under this act for the holding of
such executive session. Every member has a duty to maintain the
confidentiality of all Board actions, including discussions and votes. Any
member violating this confidence may be removed from the Board.
Moreover, the FBCS Faculty or Student Representative may be
disciplined, including immediate dismissal if Board information is
disclosed without the Chair’s prior approval.

2. No executive session may be held for the purpose of taking any final
action or making any final decision.

3. Labor negotiations may be conducted in executive session if either side
requests closed meetings. Notwithstanding the provisions of section 67-

a0 oo



2343, idaho Code, subsequent sessions of the negotiations may continue
without further public notice.
Vi. Officers
A. Officers

1. The officers of the corporation consist of a President (hereinafter “Chair”), Vice
President (hereinafter “Vice Chair”), a Secretary and a Chief Financial Officer
{hereinafter “Treasurer”). The corporation also may have such other officers as
the Board deems advisable.

2. Executive Director/Chair: Subject to Board control, the Chair has general
supervision, direction and contro! of the affairs of the corporation, and such
other powers and duties as the Board may prescribe. I present, the Chair shall
preside at Board meetings. Chair
The Board elects a Chair from its members for a one year term or such other
terms as set forth in the Articles or Bylaws. Unless otherwise set forth in the
Bylaws, the duties of the Chair are:

a. Preside at all meetings and conduct meetings in the manner prescribed
by the Board’s policies;
b. Make all Board committee appointments;
Sign all papers and documents as required by law and as authorized by
the action of the Board; and
d. Close Board meetings as prescribed by Idaho law.
The Chair is permitted to participate in all Board meetings in a manner equal to
all other Board members, including the right to participate in debate and to vote.
The Chair may not make a motion, but may second motions.

3. Vice Executive Director/Chair: If the Chair is absent or disabled, the Vice Chair
shall perform all the Chair’s duties and when so acting, shall have all the Chair’s
powers and be subject to the same restrictions. The Vice Chair shall have other
such powers and perform other such duties as the Board may prescribe.

4. Secretary: The Secretary shall have such duties as listed

a. keep or cause to be kept, at the corporation’s principle office, or such
other place as the Board may direct a book of minutes of all meetings of
the Board and Board Committees, noting the time and place of the
meeting, whether it was regular or special (and if special), how
authorized, the notice given, the names of those present, and the
proceedings;

b. keep or cause to be kept a copy of the corporation’s Articles of
Incorporation and Bylaws, with amendments;

c. give or cause to be given notice of the Board and Committee meetings as
required by the Bylaws; and

d. have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board may
prescribe.




S. Treasurer: The Treasurer shall account {for, with the support of the Business

Manager,} = _‘_,..«"'FCommented [JG1]: Is this how we want this to read?

a. adequate and correct accounts of the corporatlon s properttes, recelpts
and disbursements;

b. make the books of account available for inspection by any member;

¢. account for, as requested but no less frequently than at the beginning of
each quarter, an account of the corporation’s financial transactions and
financial condition;

d. have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board may
prescribe.

B. Election, Eligibility and Term of Office

1. Election: The Board shall elect the officers annually at the Annual Meeting or a
Regular Meeting designated for that purpose or at a Special Meeting called for
that purpose, except that officers elected to fill vacancies shall be elected as
vacancies occur.

2. Eligibility: A Trustee may hold any number of offices, except that neither the
Secretary nor Treasurer may serve concurrently as the Chair.

3. Term of Office: Each officer serves at the pleasure of the Board, holding office
until resignation, removal or disqualification from service, or until his or her
successor is elected.

C. Removal and Resignation

The Board may remove any officer, either with or without cause, at any time. Such
removal shall not prejudice the officer’s rights, if any, under an employment contract.
Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the corporation, the -
resignation taking effect on receipt of the notice or at a later date specified in the
notice.

D. OrgamzatlonalStructurq ________________________________________________________________ [f‘ ted [JG2]: Phrasing what we want?

The purpose of the Board is to monitor the finances, policy and charter direction of
the school. Administration reports to the board at each meeting this information as
well as events of the school. The schoo! Business Manager directly reports to the
Administration with key communication regarding finances to the board at meeting
time.

Vil.  Non-Liability of Trustees
The Members shall not be personally liable for the corporation’s debts, liabilities or
other obligations.

VHI.  indemnification of Corporate Agents
The corporation may, in accordance with section 30-3-88 of the Act, indemnify any
Member, officer or employee of the Corporation against expenses actually and
reasonably incurred in connection with the defense of any action, suit or



Xl

proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, in which such.
person is made a party, or is threatened to be made a party, by reason of being or
having been an officer, except in relation to matters as to which such person is
judged to be liable for willful misconduct in the performance of such person’s duties
to the Corporation.

Insurance of Corporate Agents

The Board may adopt a resolution authorizing the purchase and maintenance of
insurance on behalf of any member, officer, employee or other agent of the
corporation, against any liability other than for violating provisions of law relating to
self-dealing asserted against or incurred by the agent in such capacity or arising out
of the agent’s status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power
to indemnify the agent against such liability under the provisions of the Idaho
Charter Schools Act.

Self-Dealing Transactions

Except as may otherwise be provided by the Act or the Articles, no contract or other
transaction between the Corporation and one or more of the Members or any other
corporations, firm, association or entity in which a Member of the corporation has
an interest shall be either void or voidable because of such relationship of interest or
because such Members or a committee thereof that authorizes, approves or ratifies
such contact or transaction or because such Member’s votes are counted for such
purposes, if:

A. The material facts of such relationship or interest are disclosed or known to
the Board or committee that authorizes, approves or ratifies the contract or
transaction by a vote or consent sufficient for such action without counting
the vote or consent of such Members.

B. The material facts of such relationship or interest are disclosed or known to
the members entitled to vote and they authorize, approve or ratify such
contract or transaction by vote or written consent, in which vote or consent
such interested Members may participate to the extent that they are also
members; or

C. The contract or transaction is fair to the Corporation at the time it is entered
into and the material facts of such relationship or interest are fully and fairly
disclosed or known to the Corporation.

If a majority of the Members then in office who have no interest in the contract of
transaction vote to authorize, approve or ratify the contract or transaction, a
quorum is present for the purpose of this Bylaw.

Other Provisions




. Fiscal Year: The fiscal year of the corporation begins on July 1% of each year
and ends on June 30 of the following year.

. Execution of Instruments: Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the
Board may adopt a resolution authorizing any officer or agent of the
corparation to enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument
in the name of, or on behalf of the corporation. Such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances unless so authorized, no officer,
agent, or employee shall have any power to bind the corporation by any
contract or engagement, to pledge the corporation’s credit, or to render it
liable monetarily for any purpose or any amount.

. Checks and Notes: Except as otherwise specifically provided by Board
resolution, checks, drafts, promissory notes, orders for the payment of
money and other evidence of indebtedness of the corporation may be signed
by the Chair, Treasurer and/or FBCS Administrator or Executive Director

. Construction and Definitions: Unless the context otherwise requires, the
general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions contained in the
tdaho Charter Schools Act and Idaho Non-profit Corporation Act shall govern
the construction of the Bylaws. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, words in these Bylaws shall be read as the masculine or feminine
gender, as the singular or plural, as the context requires, and the word
“person” includes both a corporation and a natural person. The captions and
headings in these Bylaws are for conveniences of reference only and are not
intended to limit or define the scope or effect of any provisions.

. Conflict of Interest: Any member, officer, key employee, or committee
member having an interest in a contract, other transaction or program
presented to or discussed by the Board or Board Commitiee for
authorization, approval, or ratification shall make a prompt, full and frank
disclosure of his or her interest to the Board or committee prior to its acting
on such contract or transaction. Such disclosure shall include all relevant and
material facts known to such person about the contract or transaction which
might reasonably be construed to be adverse to the corporation’s interest.
The body to which such disclosure is made shall thereupon determine, by
majority vote, whether the disclosure shows that a conflict of interest exists
or can reasonably be construed to exist. If a conflict is deemed to exist or
can be reasonably construed to exist, such person shall not vote on, nor use
his or her personal influence on, nor be present during the discussion or
deliberations with respect to, such contract or transaction (other than to
present factual information or to respond to questions prior to the
discussion). The minutes of the meeting shall reflect the disclosure made,
the vote thereon and, where applicable, the abstention from voting and
participation. The Board may adopt conflict of interest policies requiring:



Xil.

Xl

1. regular annual statements from Members, officers, key employees to
disclose existing and potential conflict in interest; and
2. corrective and disciplinary actions with respect to transgressions of
such policies.
Amendment of Articles of Incorporation
The Board may amend its Articles of Incorporation at any time to add or change a
provision that is required or permitted in the Articles or to delete a provision not
required in the Articles consistent with Idaho law, the Charter, and the Performance
Certificate. Unless the Articles provide otherwise, the Board of Directors may adopt
the following amendments:

1. To delete the names and addresses of the initial Directors;

2. To change the.information regarding the registered agent; and

3. To make any other change expressly permitted by the Idaho Nonprofit
Corporation Act, Title 30, Chapter 30, Idaho Code, consistent with idaho law, the
Charter and Performance Certificate.

The Board shall provide notice of any meeting at which an amendment is to be
voted upon, as set forth in the Charter School Policies and Idaho’s Open Meeting
Laws. Additionally, the notice must also state that the purpose or one of the
purposes of the meeting is to consider a proposed amendment to the Articles and
contain or be accompanied by a copy or summary of the amendment or state the
general nature of the amendment. Any amendment to the Articles must be
approved by a majority of the Directors then in office.

Any amended or restated Articles shall be delivered to the secretary of state in
accordance with the idaho Nonprofit Corporation Act, Title 30, Chapter 30, idaho
Code. :

Amendment of [Bylaws|

ted [JG3]: Revise with/connect to policy 1305 }

The Board may amend the Bylaws consistent with ldaho law, the Articles, the
Charter, and the Performance Certificate. The Board shall provide notice of any
meeting at which an amendment to the Bylaws is to be voted upon, as set forth in
the Charter School Policies and Idaho’s Open Meeting Laws. Additionally, the notice
must also state that the purpose or one of the purposes of the meeting is to
consider a proposed amendment to the Bylaws and contain or be accompanied by a
copy or summary of the amendment or state the general nature of the amendment.
Any amendment to the Articles must be approved by a majority of the Directors
then in office.




A majority of the Members may adopt, amend or repeal these Bylaws at any
regularly scheduled or special meeting of the Board.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

The undersigned does hereby certify that the undersigned is the Secretary of Sandpoint Charter
school, Inc. a nonprofit public benefit corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
the State of Idaho, that the foregoing Bylaws of said corporation were duly and regularly adopted
as such by the Board of Trustees of said corporation, whose Members are the only members of
said corporation; and that the above and foregoing Bylaws are now in full force and effect.

Secretary

Date




